

Victor Central School District Committee Meeting  
*Victor Senior High School Building Council Approved Meeting Minutes*

**Date and Time:** March 14, 2019

**Location:** Room 132

**Roles:**

Facilitator: Brian Siesto

Minute Taker: Joan Randall

Time Keeper:

**Members:** Laura Avissato (teacher), Lucy Haggerty (student), Patty Hall (parent), Allison Heltz (student), Tony Montone (teacher), ~~Jean Olson (parent)~~, Brian Siesto (administrator), Dave Porter (teacher), Gayle Reh (parent), ~~Angélica Sanzotta (teacher)~~, Chris Stock (teacher), ~~Kristina Sykes (teacher)~~, Kathy Woodworth (parent)

#	Topic/Subject	Person Responsible (if not all)	Time Allotted	Purpose/ Proposed Action				
				For Info	Work Session	Make Recommendation	Assign Task	Make a Decision
<b>Opening</b>		5 minutes						
1	Welcome/Call to Order	Brian Siesto called the meeting to order.						
2	Approve minutes of prior meeting dated: 2/14/19	Gayle Reh made a motion to approve the minutes from the 2/14/19 meeting. Dave Porter seconded it. Motion carried.						
3	Review Agenda	Brian Siesto reviewed the agenda and asked that the times be adjusted for old business to be increased to 40 minutes and new business be decreased to 20 minutes. The group agreed.						
<b>Guest(s) (if any)</b>		.						
4	Guests							
<b>Old Business</b>		40 minutes						
1	Suicide Awareness	<p>Laura Avissato gave a PowerPoint presentation on HOPE squad. This is a nationwide student peer support team that partners with local mental health agencies who train students to watch for at-risk peers and how to seek help from adults. The goal of the Hope Squad is seek to reduce self-destructive behavior and youth suicide by training, building, and creating change in schools and communities. More information can be found at <a href="https://hopesquad.com">https://hopesquad.com</a>. The "STOP IT App" – an anonymous reporting systems that can receive texts for bullying/safety/mental health concerns was also presented. More information can be found at <a href="https://stopitsolutions.com/stopit-app/">https://stopitsolutions.com/stopit-app/</a>. The committee discussed both programs.</p> <p>School psychologists Leah Daniels-Farren and Tara Hopson have scheduled a training for students interested in learning more about suicide awareness and prevention on Tuesday, March 19<sup>th</sup>.</p> <p>PTSA is sponsoring a student friendly program on Monday, April 8<sup>th</sup> with Jared Campbell (who visited in 2013-14) to bring a message of social/emotional balance and healthy living to the high school.</p>						

2	WIN Block	Brian Siesto reported to the group that a WIN sub-committee will visit Pittsford-Mendon High School on Tuesday, March 26 <sup>th</sup> and will report back to the group.
New Business		20 minutes
1	Discussion on Student Awards	Brian Siesto shared with the group articles both pro and con on the importance of student awards. The district is asking every Building Council to discuss this within their groups. The discussion will continue at the next meeting.
Closing		
1	Review Assigned Tasks	<p>Agenda for next meeting:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Continued Discussion on Suicide Awareness</li> <li>- Continued Discussion on WIN Block</li> </ul> <p>Person(s) Responsible for the 4/11 Meeting:</p> <p>Roles: Facilitator: Brian Siesto  Minute Taker: Joan Randall  Time Keeper:</p>

*Future meetings: 3:00pm-4:00pm  
Locations TBD*

*Thursday, April 11<sup>th</sup>  
Thursday, May 16<sup>th</sup>*